Nicholson, Laura 6-9190

From: Nicholson, Laura 6-9190

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 4:06 PM
To: ‘darmstrong@gatewaymgt.com’
Subject: Public School Points Question

The Boiling Springs High School 9" Grade Campus counts as a public high school.

SC HOUSING

Laura Nicholson, Develepment Director

300-C Qutlet Pointe Blvd. | Columbia, SC 29210
Phone: 803.896.9190 | Fax: 803.551-4925
www.5CHousing.com

From: Maddox, Jeff 6-9197

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 1:20 PM
To: Nicholson, Laura 6-9190

Subject: FW: question

Program issue. Thanks.

Charles J. Maddox, Jr., CPA | Senior Underwriter
SC State Housing Authority

300-C Outlet Pointe Blvd. | Columbia, SC 29210
P: 803-896-9197 | F: 803-551-4913

jeff. naddox@schousing.com
www.schousing.com

From: David Armstrong [mailto:darmstrong@gatewaymat.com]
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 1:07 PM

To: Maddox, Jeff 6-9197

Subject: question

Jeff,

Please verify that “Boiling Springs High School - 9™ Grade Campus” as pictured in the attached link meets the criteria for
public schools in the 2015 QAP.

Thank you,
Dave

http://www.spartanburg2.k12.sc.us/high.htm



Dave Armstrong
Gateway Development Corporation

P.O, Box 220

920 Florence Boulevard
Florence, AL 35631-0220
Phone 256.760.9657

Cell 256.335.3599

Fax 256.767.5804
darmstrong@gatewaymgt.com
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